
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 
CASE NO. 22-CV-62299-RAR 

 
TIFFANY (NJ) LLC, 
 

Plaintiff, 
v. 
 
THE INDIVIDUALS, BUSINESS ENTITIES, 
AND UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATIONS 
IDENTIFIED ON SCHEDULE “A,” 
 

Defendants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/ 

 
 
 

 
ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR ENTRY OF PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

 
THIS CAUSE comes before the Court upon Plaintiff Tiffany (NJ) LLC’s Ex Parte 

Application for Entry of Temporary Restraining Order, Preliminary Injunction, and Order 

Restraining Transfer of Assets [ECF No. 8] (“Motion”), filed on December 12, 2022.  Plaintiff 

alleges Defendants, the Individuals, Business Entities, and Unincorporated Associations identified 

on Schedule “A” hereto (“Defendants”), infringe on Plaintiff’s trademarks and promote and sell 

counterfeits of Plaintiff’s branded goods through the operation of Internet based e-commerce 

stores under their seller identification names set forth on Schedule “A” (“Seller IDs”).  Among 

other requests, Plaintiff asks the Court to enjoin Defendants from producing or selling goods that 

infringe its trademarks and restrain funds in payment accounts associated with Defendants. 

On December 12, 2022, the Court issued an Order [ECF No. 11] (“Temporary Restraining 

Order”), granting Plaintiff’s Ex Parte Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order.  Defendants 

were served with relevant case documents on December 27, 2022.  See Certificates of Service 

[ECF Nos. 19-1, 20].  Defendants have largely neither formally responded to the Motion, made 

any filings in this case, nor appeared in this matter either individually or through counsel.  A 
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hearing was held on January 6, 2023, regarding the Motion (“Hearing”).1  The Court having 

carefully considered the Motion and pertinent portions of the record, and being otherwise fully 

advised in the premises, it is hereby 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116, Federal Rule of Civil 

Procedure 65, 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a), and this Court’s inherent authority, Plaintiff’s Motion [ECF 

No. 8], is GRANTED as set forth herein. 

INTRODUCTION 

Plaintiff raises five claims for relief: (1) trademark counterfeiting and infringement under 

section 32 of the Lanham Act; (2) false designation of origin under section 43(a) of the Lanham 

Act; (3) cybersquatting under section 43(d) of the Lanham Act; (4) unfair competition under 

Florida common law; and (5) trademark infringement under Florida common law.  See Am. 

Compl. [ECF No. 18] ¶¶ 24–81.  Plaintiff alleges Defendants are promoting, advertising, 

distributing, offering for sale, and selling counterfeit and infringing versions of Plaintiff’s branded 

products within the Southern District of Florida through Internet based e-commerce stores 

operating under the Seller IDs identified on Schedule “A.”  See generally id. 

Plaintiff alleges Defendants’ unlawful activities have caused and will continue to cause 

irreparable injury because Defendants have (1) deprived Plaintiff of its right to determine the 

manner in which its trademarks are presented to the public through merchandising; (2) defrauded 

the public into thinking Defendants’ goods are goods authorized by Plaintiff; (3) deceived the 

public as to Plaintiff’s association with Defendants’ goods and the e-commerce stores marketing 

 
1  Prior to the Hearing, Plaintiff notified the Court that it had received an e-mail inquiry from Defendant 
kawaiigoodsCA a.k.a. Meera a.k.a. meera1962 a.k.a. Meera (Defendant Number 26 on Schedule A), in 
connection with the asset restraint authorized by the Temporary Restraining Order issued in this matter.  
See [ECF No. 22].  Defendant Number 26 appeared pro se at the Hearing but made no merit-based objection 
to the entry of the Preliminary Injunction. 
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and selling the goods; and (4) wrongfully traded and capitalized on Plaintiff’s reputation and 

goodwill as well as the commercial value of Plaintiff’s trademarks.  See generally id.  In its 

Motion, Plaintiff moves for the issuance of a preliminary injunction against Defendants for 

violations of the Lanham Act.  See Mot. at 9–18. 

BACKGROUND2 

Plaintiff Tiffany (NJ) LLC is the owner of the following trademarks, which are valid and 

registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“Tiffany 

Marks”): 

 
Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date Class / Goods 

 

0,023,573 September 5, 
1893 IC 14 – Jewelry and Watches. 

TIFFANY 0,133,063 July 6, 1920 

IC 14 – Jewelry for Personal Wear, Not 
Including Watches; and Flat and Hollow 
Ware Made of or Plated with Precious 
Metal. 

TIFFANY & CO. 1,228,189 February 22, 
1983 

IC 14 – Decorative Art Objects Made in 
Whole or in Part of Precious or Semi-
Precious Metals-Namely, Figurines, 
Boxes, Bowls, Trays, Jewelry, Metal 
Wares Made in Whole or in Part of 
Precious or Semi-Precious Metals-
Namely, Business Card Cases, 
Candelabras, Candlesticks, Cigar and 
Cigarette Boxes, Napkin Rings, and 
Bookmarks, Semi-Precious Stones, 
Natural and Cultured Pearls. 

 
2  The factual background is taken from Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint [ECF No. 18], Plaintiff’s Motion 
[ECF No. 8], and supporting evidentiary submissions.  Plaintiff also attached declarations and exhibits in 
support of its Motion, [ECF Nos. 8-1 through 8-7]. 
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Trademark 

 

Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date Class / Goods 

TIFFANY 1,228,409 February 22, 
1983 

IC 14 – Decorative Art Objects Made in 
Whole or in Part of Precious or Semi-
Precious Metals-Namely, Figurines, 
Boxes, Bowls, Trays, Jewelry, Semi-
Precious Stones, and Natural and 
Cultured Pearls. 

T & CO. 1,669,365 December 24, 
1991 

IC 14 – All Types of Jewelry Made of, or 
in Part of, Precious Metals and/or with 
Precious or Semi-Precious Stones. 

 

2,359,351 June 20, 2000 

IC 14 – Jewelry; watches and clocks  
IC 21 – Decorative Boxes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2,416,795 January 2, 2001 IC 14 – Jewelry; watches and clocks 

1837 4,154,018 June 5, 2012 

IC 09 – Sunglasses; compasses. 
IC 14 – Jewelry; cufflinks; key rings of 
precious metal. 
IC 16 – Pens; money clips. 

 

5,176,498 April 4, 2017 IC 14 – Jewelry 

 
See Declaration of Pilar Toro (“Toro Decl.”) [ECF No. 8-1] ¶ 4.  The Tiffany Marks are used in 

connection with the manufacture and distribution of high-quality goods in the categories identified 

above.  See id. 
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Defendants, by operating Internet based e-commerce stores under their Seller IDs, have 

offered for sale and/or sold goods bearing and/or using what Plaintiff has determined to be 

counterfeits, infringements, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the Tiffany Marks.  See Toro 

Decl. ¶¶ 9–13; Declaration of Stephen M. Gaffigan (“Gaffigan Decl.”) [ECF No. 8-2] ¶ 2; 

Declaration of Kathleen Burns (“Burns Decl.”)  [ECF No. 8-3] ¶ 4; Burns Decl. Comp. Ex. 1 [ECF 

Nos. 8-4 & 8-5]; Declaration of Eric Rosaler (“Rosaler Decl.”)  [ECF No. 8-6] ¶ 4; Rosaler Decl. 

Comp. Ex. 1 [ECF No. 8-7]. 

Although each Defendant may not copy and infringe each Tiffany Mark for each category 

of goods protected, Plaintiff has submitted sufficient evidence showing each Defendant has 

infringed, at least, one or more of the Tiffany Marks.  See Toro Decl. ¶¶ 9–13; Burns Decl. Comp. 

Ex. 1; Rosaler Decl. Comp. Ex. 1.  Defendants are not now, nor have they ever been, authorized 

or licensed to use, reproduce, or make counterfeits, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the 

Tiffany Marks.  See Toro Decl. ¶¶ 9, 12–13. 

Plaintiff’s counsel retained Invisible Inc and AED Investigations, Inc. (collectively, 

“Invisible and AED”), both licensed private investigative firms, to investigate the promotion and 

sale of counterfeit and infringing versions of Plaintiff’s branded products by Defendants and to 

obtain the available payment account data for receipt of funds paid to Defendants for the sale of 

counterfeit versions of Plaintiff’s branded merchandise through the Seller IDs.  See Toro Decl. ¶ 

10; Gaffigan Decl. ¶ 2; Burns Decl. ¶ 3; Rosaler Decl. ¶ 3.  Invisible and AED collectively accessed 

the e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs, placed orders from each Defendant for the 

purchase of various products, all bearing and/or using counterfeits of, at least, one of the Tiffany 

Marks at issue in this action, and requested each product be shipped to the Southern District of 

Florida.  See Burns Decl. ¶ 4 & Comp. Ex. 1; Rosaler Decl. ¶ 4 & Comp. Ex. 1. 
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Each order was processed entirely online, and following the submission of each order 

Invisible and AED received information to finalize payment for the various products ordered3 from 

Defendants via Defendants’ respective payment accounts and/or payee as identified on Schedule 

“A” hereto.4  See Gaffigan Decl. ¶¶ 5–8; Burns Decl. ¶ 4; Rosaler Decl. ¶ 4.  At the conclusion of 

the process, the detailed web page captures of the various Tiffany-branded products ordered via 

Defendants’ Seller IDs were sent to Plaintiff’s representative for inspection.  See Toro Decl. ¶ 11; 

Gaffigan Decl. ¶ 2; Burns Decl. ¶ 4; Rosaler Decl. ¶ 4.  Plaintiff’s representative reviewed the 

various branded products ordered by Invisible and AED via each of the Seller IDs and determined 

the products were non-genuine, unauthorized versions of Plaintiff’s products.  See Toro Decl. ¶¶ 

10–13. 

LEGAL STANDARD 

Plaintiff has filed claims under the Lanham Act and Florida common law.  See generally 

Am. Compl.  The Lanham Act provides that the Court “shall have power to grant injunctions, 

according to the principles of equity and upon such terms as the court may deem reasonable, to 

prevent the violation of any right of the registrant of a mark registered in the Patent and Trademark 

Office or to prevent a violation under subsection (a), (c), or (d) of section 1125 of this title.”  15 

U.S.C. § 1116(a).  Injunctive relief is also available for a violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1)(a).  See 

id. § 1116(d)(1)(A).  To obtain a preliminary injunction, a party must demonstrate “(1) a substantial 

likelihood of success on the merits; (2) that irreparable injury will be suffered if the relief is not 

granted; (3) that the threatened injury outweighs the harm the relief would inflict on the 

 
3  Invisible did not transmit the funds to finalize the sale for the orders from some of the Defendants so as 
to avoid providing additional money to Defendants.  See Gaffigan Decl. ¶ 2, n.1; Burns Decl. ¶ 4, n.3. 

4  Additional e-mail addresses and other means of electronic contact for certain Defendants are also 
identified on Schedule “A” hereto.  See Gaffigan Decl. ¶ 3 n.2; Burns Decl. ¶ 4 n.1. 
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non-movant; and (4) that the entry of the relief would serve the public interest.”  Schiavo ex rel. 

Schindler v. Schiavo, 403 F.3d 1223, 1225–26 (11th Cir. 2005); see also Levi Strauss & Co. v. 

Sunrise Int’l Trading Inc., 51 F.3d 982, 985 (11th Cir. 1995).  

ANALYSIS 

The declarations Plaintiff submitted in support of its Motion support the following 

conclusions of law:  

A. Plaintiff has a strong probability of proving at trial that consumers are likely to be 

confused by Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, sale, offer for sale, and/or distribution of 

goods bearing and/or using counterfeits, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the Tiffany 

Marks, and that the products Defendants are selling and promoting for sale are copies of Plaintiff’s 

products that bear and/or use copies of the Tiffany Marks.  

B. Because of the infringement of the Tiffany Marks, Plaintiff is likely to suffer 

immediate and irreparable injury if a preliminary injunction is not granted.  The following specific 

facts, as set forth in Plaintiff’s Amended Complaint, Motion, and accompanying declarations on 

file, demonstrate that immediate and irreparable loss, damage, and injury will result to Plaintiff 

and to consumers because it is more likely true than not:  

1. Defendants own or control e-commerce stores operating under their Seller 

IDs which advertise, promote, offer for sale, and sell products bearing counterfeit and infringing 

trademarks in violation of Plaintiff’s rights; and 

2. There is good cause to believe that more counterfeit and infringing products 

bearing and/or using Plaintiff’s trademarks will appear in the marketplace; that consumers are 

likely to be misled, confused, and/or disappointed by the quality of these products; and that 

Plaintiff may suffer loss of sales for its genuine products.  
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C. The balance of potential harm to Defendants in restraining their trade in counterfeit 

and infringing branded goods if a preliminary injunction is issued is outweighed by the potential 

harm to Plaintiff, its reputation, and its goodwill as a manufacturer and distributor of quality 

products if such relief is not issued.  

D. The public interest favors issuance of the preliminary injunction to protect 

Plaintiff’s trademark interests and protect the public from being defrauded by the palming off of 

counterfeit goods as Plaintiff’s genuine goods. 

E. Under 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a), Plaintiff may be entitled to recover, as an equitable 

remedy, the illegal profits gained through Defendants’ distribution and sales of goods bearing 

and/or using counterfeits and infringements of the Tiffany Marks.  See Reebok Int’l, Ltd. v. 

Marnatech Enters., Inc., 970 F.2d 552, 559 (9th Cir. 1992) (“An accounting of profits under § 

1117(a) is not synonymous with an award of monetary damages: ‘[a]n accounting for profits . . . 

is an equitable remedy subject to the principles of equity.’” (quoting Fuller Brush Prods. Co. v. 

Fuller Brush Co., 299 F.2d 772, 777 (7th Cir. 1962) (alteration in original). 

F. Requesting equitable relief “invokes the district court’s inherent equitable powers 

to order preliminary relief, including an asset freeze, in order to assure the availability of 

permanent relief.”  Levi Strauss & Co., 51 F.3d at 987 (citing FTC v. U.S. Oil & Gas Corp., 748 

F.2d 1431, 1433–34 (11th Cir. 1984)).  

G. In light of the inherently deceptive nature of the counterfeiting business, and the 

likelihood that Defendants have violated federal trademark laws, Plaintiff has good reason to 

believe Defendants will hide or transfer their ill-gotten assets beyond the jurisdiction of this Court 

unless those assets are restrained. 
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CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reasons, it is hereby 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116, Federal Rule of Civil 

Procedure 65, 28 U.S.C. §1651(a), and this Court’s inherent authority, Plaintiff’s Motion [ECF 

No. 8], is GRANTED.  A preliminary injunction is entered as follows: 

(1) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order are hereby restrained and enjoined until further Order of the Court: 

a. From manufacturing, importing, advertising, promoting, offering to sell, 

selling, distributing, or transferring any products bearing and/or using the 

Tiffany Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks, other than those actually 

manufactured or distributed by Plaintiff; and 

b. From secreting, concealing, destroying, selling off, transferring, or otherwise 

disposing of: (i) any products, not manufactured or distributed by Plaintiff, 

bearing and/or using the Tiffany Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks; 

(ii) any evidence relating to the manufacture, importation, sale, offer for sale, 

distribution, or transfer of any products bearing and/or using the Tiffany Marks, 

or any confusingly similar trademarks; or (iii) any assets or other financial 

accounts subject to this Order, including inventory assets, in the actual or 

constructive possession of, or owned, controlled, or held by, or subject to access 

by, any Defendant, including, but not limited to, any assets held by or on behalf 

of any Defendant. 
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(2) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order shall immediately discontinue, until further order of this Court, the use of the Tiffany 

Marks or any confusingly similar trademarks, on or in connection with all Internet based 

e-commerce stores owned and operated, or controlled by them, including the Internet based 

e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs. 

(3) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order shall immediately discontinue, until further order of this Court, the use of the Tiffany 

Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks, within domain name extensions, metatags or other 

markers within website source code, on any webpage (including as the title of any web page), in 

any advertising links to other websites, within search engines’ databases or cache memory, and 

any other form of use of such terms that are visible to a computer user or serves to direct computer 

searches to Internet based e-commerce stores registered, owned, or operated by each Defendant, 

including the Internet based e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs. 

(4) Each Defendant shall continue to preserve copies of all computer files relating to 

the use of any of the Internet based e-commerce stores operating under their Seller IDs and shall 

take all steps necessary to retrieve computer files relating to the use of the Internet based 

e-commerce stores operating under their Seller IDs that may have been deleted before the entry of 

this Order. 

(5) Upon Plaintiff’s request, the privacy protection service for the Seller IDs for which 

the registrant uses such privacy protection service to conceal the registrant’s identity and contact 
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information is ordered to disclose, to the extent not already done, to Plaintiff the true identity and 

contact information for that registrant. 

(6) Upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, 

payment processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, 

including but not limited to, Amazon Payments, Inc. (“Amazon”); Etsy, Inc. (“Etsy”); PayPal, Inc. 

(“PayPal”); Stripe, Inc. (“Stripe”); ContextLogic, Inc.—which operates the Wish.com website—

(“ContextLogic”); and their related companies and affiliates shall immediately, to the extent not 

already done: (i) identify all financial accounts and/or sub-accounts associated with the Internet 

based e-commerce stores operating under the Seller IDs, the payment accounts, PayPal payees, 

merchant identification numbers, order identification numbers, product number(s), and/or the 

e-mail addresses identified on Schedule “A” hereto, as well as any other related accounts of the 

same customer(s); (ii) identify all other accounts which transfer funds into the same financial 

institution account(s) or any of the other financial accounts subject to this Order; (iii) restrain the 

transfer of all funds, as opposed to ongoing account activity, held or received for Defendants’ 

benefit or to be transferred into their respective financial accounts and any other financial accounts 

tied thereto; and (iv) immediately divert those restrained funds to a holding account for the trust 

of the Court. 

(7) Upon receipt of notice of this Order, Defendants and all financial institutions, 

payment processors, banks, escrow services, money transmitters, or marketplace platforms, 

including but not limited to, Amazon, Etsy, PayPal, Stripe, ContextLogic, and their related 

companies and affiliates, shall further, to the extent not already done, provide Plaintiff’s counsel 

with all data that details (i) an accounting of the total funds restrained and identify the financial 

account(s) and sub-account(s) which the restrained funds are related to, and (ii) the account 
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transactions related to all funds transmitted into the financial account(s) and sub-account(s) which 

have been restrained.  No funds restrained by this Order shall be transferred or surrendered by any 

financial institution, payment processor, bank, escrow service, money transmitter, or marketplace 

website, including but not limited to, Amazon, Etsy, PayPal, Stripe, ContextLogic, and their 

related companies and affiliates for any purpose (other than pursuant to a purchase refund 

chargeback made by a consumer) without the express authorization of this Court. 

(8) Any Defendant or financial institution account holder subject to this Order may 

petition the Court to modify the asset restraint set out in this Order. 

(9) This Order shall apply to the Seller IDs, associated e-commerce stores, and any 

other seller identification names, e-commerce stores, or financial accounts which are being used 

by Defendants for counterfeiting the Tiffany Marks at issue in this action and/or unfairly 

competing with Plaintiff. 

(10) As a matter of law, this Order shall no longer apply to any Defendant or associated 

Seller ID dismissed from this action or as to which Plaintiff has withdrawn its request for a 

preliminary injunction. 

(11) Under 15 U.S.C. § 1116(d)(5)(D) and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(c), 

Plaintiff shall maintain its previously posted bond in the amount of $10,000.00 as payment of 

damages to which Defendants may be entitled for a wrongful injunction or restraint, during the 

pendency of this action, or until further order of the Court.  In the Court’s discretion, the bond may 

be subject to increase should an application be made in the interest of justice. 

(12) Additionally, for the purpose of providing additional notice of this proceeding, and 

all other pleadings, orders, and documents filed herein, the owners, operators and/or administrators 

of the Internet marketplace websites and/or financial institutions, payment processors, banks, 

Case 0:22-cv-62299-RAR   Document 24   Entered on FLSD Docket 01/10/2023   Page 12 of 17



Page 13 of 17 

escrow services, money transmitters, and marketplace platforms, including but not limited to 

Amazon, Etsy, PayPal, Stripe, ContextLogic, and their related companies and affiliates shall, at 

Plaintiff’s request, provide Plaintiff’s counsel with any e-mail address known to be associated with 

Defendants’ respective Seller IDs. 

(13) This Preliminary Injunction shall remain in effect during the pendency of this 

action, or until further date as set by the Court or stipulated by the parties. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Miami, Florida, this 9th day of January, 2023.  

   

       
____________________________________  

       RODOLFO A. RUIZ II 
       UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 
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SCHEDULE A: 
DEFENDANTS BY NUMBER, SELLER ID,  

PAYMENT ACCOUNTS AND MEANS OF CONTACT 
 

Def. 
No. 

Defendant /  
Seller ID 

Store Number / 
Financial Account / 

Merchant ID 

PayPal 
Payee  

ASIN / Infringing 
Product Number 

Additional 
Means of 
Contact 

1 
Tiffany&Co.(MN) A2P3U05LC5VWIX   

B0B8812XWW 
B0B8JYNHDQ   

2 
AMAZ0N Essentials 

A1GE1KPFBT7N4W   
B0BLSGJC4H   

3 
Belike Jewelry 

A26MME8Z9A0VG
G   B0B54ZX1YL   

4 
GIYI MALL A24K2PYQZ5VHGT   B0B39P57HJ   

5 
JuZhanShop 

A1NC5CYBTNV6X
8   

B0B71P5YZ3 
B0B71NDS5N   

6 MOLYGLB AL84IG2Z9GYGE   B0BLJ4V5K4   

7 
zouwenbindedian AB44KWCS5NALE   

B0B71P5YZ3 
B0B71NDS5N   

8 

121bags.com 
collect@nursewatche
s.cn 

XIAOBIN 
HUANG   

support@121bag
s.com 
pepsida@gmail.
com 
 
WhatsApp: +86 
171 9110 6191 

8 pepsida.com 
a.k.a. 
pepsida.cn 

Collect@nursewatche
s.cn 

XIAOBIN 
HUANG   

pepsida@gmail.
com 
 
WhatsApp: +86 
171 9110 6191 

9 

bakermarsh.shop 

j3ljnq@qq.com 
 
Merchant ID: 
J79MDLS97DQ5J 宏林 周   

yumiko@lvgucci
store.com 
sunny@lvgucci.
vip 
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Def. 
No. 

Defendant /  
Seller ID 

Store Number / 
Financial Account / 

Merchant ID 

PayPal 
Payee  

ASIN / Infringing 
Product Number 

Additional 
Means of 
Contact 

10 best-fake.com 
a.k.a. 
bestfindsjewelry 
a.k.a. 
best fake 

cnkff@hotmail.com 
 
Merchant ID: 
UN98Y7VEKBMA4 

BEST 
FAKE 
秀娟 朱   

Contact@Best-
Fake.com 
bestfakehw@16
3.com 
 
WhatsApp: 
+861985794250
5 

11 

boutique-luxury.com 
a.k.a. 
bautique-luxury.com 

Stripe Order No.:  
5939 
Transaction Date: 
September 16, 2022 
Total:$219.00 
Payment Method: 
Visa CC 
Description: B-LUX 
Product Title: T Wire 
(Gold)     

contact@boutiqu
e-luxury.com 

12 

fpweb.ru kent5213@gmail.com 
Fong Kin 
Tee   

fpweb.ru@gmail
.com 
fpweb.ru@hotm
ail.com 
nic.tee8818@gm
ail.com 

13 

keekolondon.co 

keekolondonpayment
s@gmail.com 
 
Merchant ID: 
5PLP4QZVGEMQL 

Keeko 
Sevim 
Kamalak   

support@keekol
ondon.co 

14 

luxagrade.com 

Stripe Order No.: 
190591  
Transaction Date: 
August 11, 2022  
Total:$135.00 
Payment Method: 
Visa CC 
Description: 
DAHARRIET 
Product Title: Tiffany 
& Co Bracelet     

support@luxagra
de.com 

Case 0:22-cv-62299-RAR   Document 24   Entered on FLSD Docket 01/10/2023   Page 15 of 17



Page 16 of 17 

Def. 
No. 

Defendant /  
Seller ID 

Store Number / 
Financial Account / 

Merchant ID 

PayPal 
Payee  

ASIN / Infringing 
Product Number 

Additional 
Means of 
Contact 

15 LvGucciStore.com 
a.k.a. 
olgaevan.website 

binchen985@yeah.ne
t 
 
Merchant ID: 
MUH6F7ZHLMHA2 斌 陈   

yumiko@lvgucci
store.com 

16 

oyejewelry.com 

shopify-
rm@hotmail.com 
 
B28Z9XUZDTXEG oyejewelry   

info@Oyejewelr
y.com 

17 
replicatiffany.ru 

Visa Credit Card 
Payment     

jewellery@iccon
lineshop.com 

18 

shesaidyes.vip 

BraelFalo@europema
il.com 
 
Merchant ID: 
DXVNG74XJQABJ 

PARTAKE
R 
ENTERPRI
SE CO., 
LTD.   

yourbestfashionj
ewelry@gmail.c
om 

19 

susanjewellery.com 

Yichengtrading@outl
ook.com 
 
Merchant ID: 
QPS7PUUEVVUMJ 

易誠國際貿

易有限公司   

JEWELLERYS
USAN@GMAI
L.COM 
susanjewellery@
foxmail.com 

20 
monikachan1121 
a.k.a. 
Monika 331750638@qq.com 向东 陈   Instagram DM 

21 

hzh890 
a.k.a. 
luxury bags factory 
wholesale 
a.k.a.  
奢侈品包包工厂批

发 854419135@qq.com 
坚钊 何 
@hjz321   

WhatsApp: +86 
133 4283 8357 

22 
Alexander C Roehl 

5e8d7bfae290fc2582
906db7   

62f35064493193d
61507e1a9   

23 
gina plaza 

61a567f80248f669b1
07000f   

628319076db5cd6
cc9ddefa7   

24 
Narnner 

6141148a4e656a5840
ddbcd1   

629d764a46777ab
592c6ae03   
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Def. 
No. 

Defendant /  
Seller ID 

Store Number / 
Financial Account / 

Merchant ID 

PayPal 
Payee  

ASIN / Infringing 
Product Number 

Additional 
Means of 
Contact 

25 
renzhipeng08 

6056e857abb90b83cc
b2d831   

60990d868c193d0
81f6ce20b   

26 
kawaiigoodsCA 
a.k.a. 
Meera 

Aggregate Etsy 
PayPal Account   1205533590   

26 
meera1962 
a.k.a. 
Meera 

Aggregate Etsy 
PayPal Account   1342042379   

27 

MillenniumJewelSto
re 
a.k.a.  
MillenniumJewelryS
tore 

Aggregate Etsy 
PayPal Account   1264682296   

28 
mimmyboutique 
a.k.a. 
ladycaca 

Aggregate Etsy 
PayPal Account   1259581582   

29 
OphrysArtStore 
a.k.a. 
Ophrys Art Store 

Aggregate Etsy 
PayPal Account   1295583673   
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